CLK Official Filing****11/3/2008 10:55 AM il

Matilda Sanders Pse-pZ - D 7385 —00 - /X OQLO_LLQ—E

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 10:48 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Timisha Brooks FPSC’ CLK - CORRBSPOND

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Z\dministrative Partis ¢ ENCE
DOC —.'arties ousumer

Date and Time: 11/3/2008 10:47:00 AM D UMENT NO. -0

Docket Number: 080425-TX & 0B0444-TX ISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080425 & 080444 CO.tjb.doc ’ —————

CONSUMMATING ORDER

O faxed

OO maied
0 emailed
2 certified



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
REI Communications TX287 Christy@reicommunications.com No
Vycera Communications, Inc. TX415 dgietzen@vycera.com No

Printed on 11/4/2008 at 1:32:37 PM




CLK Official Filing****10/6/2008 4:24 PM el

Matilda Sanders

Pse -08-0tsy-Pan -TX Q?,O”rg

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

PAA ORDER

Gloria Ross

Monday, October 06, 2008 4:25 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Timisha Brooks; Lee Eng Tan

Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
10/6/2008 4:12:00 PM < Administrative_ Parties__Consumer
080425-TX & 080444-TX DOCUMENT NO. 02099-0% _

1:X2008\080425\080425 & 080444 PAA Order

P

DISTRIBUTION:

O faxed
O mailed
0 emaed
0 cerhfied



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
l;,;lll\:'l\:( COMPANY EMAIL MAISHI'ER
CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
REI Communications TX287 Christy@reicommunications.com No
Vycera Communications, Inc. TX415 dgietzen@vycera.com No

Printed on 10/7/2008 at 12:44:33 PM




CLK Official Filing****9/30/2008 9:59 AM il

Matiida Sanders Fic- P8 - OL3Y o -7X 090425
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 9:56 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 9/30/2008 9:54:00 AM 2SAdministrative__Parties_Consumer
Docket Number: 080424-TX DOCUMENT NO. 08085H-08
Filename / Path: 1:\2008'080424\080424TX CO ord (2).doc DISTRIBUTION:

CONSUMMATING ORDER (Multiple Dockets)

| faxed
O mrai\ﬁo\
1} ewaile
|2 certified



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS con:iﬁlggorv
DIRECTORY
America's Choice Communications Corp TX887 jessiewooden(@yahoo.com No
American Phone Services Corp. TX697 rferranti@amphone.com No
DialTek, LLC d/b/a DTK Telecommunications, LLC TX323 jmhancock@comcast.net No
DSLi ' TX609 emaldonado@dsli.net No
Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX618 ccheshire@hbss.net No
REI Communications TX287 Christy@reicommunications.com No
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 Jahan@suntelusa.com No
Super-Tel.Com, Inc. TX665 TomTerwilliger@hotmail.com No
VGM International, Inc. TX596 galina@vgmtel.com No
Vycera Communications, Inc. TX415 dgietzen@vycera.com No
www.netquincy.com TX686 reaton@myquincy.net No

Printed on 9/30/2008 at 12:40:32 PM
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Matilda Sanders W&— 03 - 0@ - PAP;——J?( 0804'25

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 11:43 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Natices

Cc: Timisha Brooks

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted e T ST e e )

’ ABNERISTHANIVE
Date and Time: 9/2/2008 11:42:00 AM abaliad ndor B “id ¥
Docket Number: - 080424-TX
Filename / Path: 1:\20081080424\080424 ord_tb.doc
Order Type: Imposes Fine

RAF Order in multiple Dockets

| faxed
O mailed

I emailed
1. cerhfied

e
AT

PMBER TR

POULMENT N

8085 stP-38

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
STER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
America's Choice Comtmunications Corp TX887 Jjessiewooden@yahoo.com No
Armerican Phone Services Corp. TX697 rferranti@amphone.com No
DialTek, LLC d/b/a DTK Telecommunications, LLC TX323 jmhancock@comcast.net No
DSLi TX609 emaldonado@dsli.net No
Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX618 ccheshire@hbss.net No
REI Communications TX287 Christy@reicommunications.com No
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 FIbabadi@yahoo.com No
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

Printed on 9/3/2008 at 2:17:10 PM
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Wednesday, Sep 03, 2008 02:17 PM




-

Commission Clerk

n
From: System Administrator Fa)@:’ m! 03 } 03

To: Christy@reicommunications.com
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 2:17 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 702069)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 702069)
Sent: - 9/3/2008 2:17 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Christy@reicommunications.com on 9/3/2008 2:17 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mall.psc.state.fl.ug #5.5.0 smip; 550 somry, no mailbox here by that name (#5.1.1)>
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va-x Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080425-TX Date Docketed: 06/27/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 6068, issued
to Rebound Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a REI Communications, for

apparent second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,

Company: Rebound Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a REI Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
inistrative _Parties_ Consumer
>~
DOCUMENT NO. 52485 ~0%
Official Filing Date: Expiration: .
Last Day to Suspend: ______ DISTRIBUTION-
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCGA
(*Q" indicates OPR) X ] [ x 1 [ x T l I | |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.
Program Module Al8(a); AlD

Time Schedule
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

staff Assianments 'FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Due Dates

[@] Current CASR revision level

Previous Current

OPR_Staff

Staff Counsel

W o0 O WV W

OCRs 11.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff 34,

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

~ Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners

ALL

CcT

ED

MM

AG

SK

Hrg
Exam

Prehearing Officer

Staff

Commissioners

T ED MM AG

SK

ADM

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

Date:



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

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
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(‘0" _indicates OPR) [ x 1 [ x [ x ] ] [ [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); AlO WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
tartr Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Request to Establish Docket NONE 06/27/2008
2. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation NONE 08/11/2008
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel T Brooks 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff X [34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/11/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical ?angl decides thg case. . Approved: (>/7’ P
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0771173008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission ClerV” ”

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Docket No.080425-TX Date Docketed: 06/27/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 6068, issued
to Rebound Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a REI Communications, for
apparent second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,

Company: Rebound Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a REI Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
Official Filing Date: _______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(*Q)” indicates OPR) [ x ] [ | x| [ x 1] | |
Section_2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); AlO WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler |I| Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation 08/11/2008 | 08/25/2008
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel T Brooks 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff X |34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/29/2008 36.
37.
‘Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C/T / A«\r
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: —Rending_
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) 8/{)—/0 6

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080425-TX

Date Docketed: 06(27[2008\

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 6068, issued
to Rebound Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a REI Communications, for
apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to

Company: Rebound Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a REI Company Records and second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(0" indicates OPR) [ x ] | [ x ] [ x | x 7] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); AlO WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Watts, P Isler |Z| Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation SAME 08/25/2008
2. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/04/2008
3. Agenda SAME 09/16/2008
4. PAA Order SAME 10/06/2008
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 01/29/2009
6.
7.
Staff Counsel T Brooks, L Tan 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (SGA) T Hunter, G Shafer 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/26/2008 36.
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
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved: CIT / ‘QVV\S\

08/26/2008




